Sarosh Hassan Abid

Assistant Manager Hostel

Military College of Signals

Email: sarosh.abid06@yahoo.com

Contact:



2013 - 2020

About

Dr. Sarosh Hassan Abid is working as Assistant Manager Hostel in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Sarosh Hassan Abid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MANAGER

RAWAL BOYS HOSTEL, RAWAL BOYS HOSTEL

M.Com in ACCOUNTS	2009 - 2012
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
B.Com in Accounts	2007 - 2009
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel	2024- Present
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Manager Hostel	2023 - 2024
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Manager Hostel	2022 - 2023
Military College of Signals	
MANAGER	2020 - 2022
24/7 CASH & CARRY , 24/7 CASH & CARRY	
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER	2017 - 2019
SELF EMPLOYED , SELF EMPLOYED	